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The Regionsl Director

Australian Competition and
Consumer Commission

Level 7, 123 Pitt Street

Sydney

NsWw 2000

AUST. COMPETITION &
CONSUMQE\&CQQ_!}I}M ISSION

11 MAR 2048

Facsimiled tos; (02) 9223 1092

Dear Sir/Madam,

GROCERY PRICES INQUIRY

148 Paton Street
Woy Woy
NSWw 2256

10 March 2008

In investigating the pricing practices of the major supermarket
chains, one trusts the chains' purchsasing policies with regard ta
fresh produce will be examined in order to determine the extent of
wastage (discarded unsold stock) and how this affects retaill prices.

Thank you for the opportunity to make this brief submission.

Yours faithfully,

g

Malcolm Fowler
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